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Dear Jim, 2/21/78

ds you know, I've barn trying to clear up enough of the accumuletion on ny desk to
be sbl: {o apread out my original notes in CoAaT5=1506 and the notes I made in reviewing
them plus the dictating machine I've obtained. as you know froo other enclosures, before
going to bed last night I did what was required by FOIA letters going buck to last October
that I found. I found more but was toc tired to addiress it all.

Becaurse I think that before you go you should toke this up with “etealfe I'11 add
& little detail that may be unnecessary for you and I'1ll include a carbon =0 you won't
have to take time to make a xerox. .

We are not snowed in elthough we have been twice. Our lane, whigh is as long as a
football ficld, is all ice, save for o alight folm of snow on top of it. il has not
valked out to the road since the first anow. I've fellen twice in doing it, neither time
hurting myself. Falling and bruising are prohibited becauss of the denger of internal
blesding. There is another snow forecast for today.

What I've been doing is ohipping auay at the ice beginning at ths door. I've cleared
about 100 feet plus almost all of the oireular rart of the driveway near the house. For me,
in my present condition, this is hard end it tires wgs Someinmes tires me too much, But I
have not becn able to get help except for s little while on Sunday, when a tall, atrong
friend came with his six-foot aom, They gave up in les: than an hour,

thnlgattatimdnsthismmkeuldonotfwactimnn.PLv‘hodyaeemta
struggle for oxygen in the blood and I mesm not to remember as well,

This 1s why I did not write you last night sbout the FHI 12/1/77 lettor to me and my
12/3/77 lotter to Bill Schaffer, which remsins without response £o now

The socond paragraph of the FEI letter 4(/f says "Also being forwarded are four
Baltinore Fiedd Office documents and one FHI Hoadquarters document, all of which pertain
to photographs and =n artist's skotch of allegod suspects in this case."

(m; "alleged suspscty are in the JFK case. In "this case" there is zn elleged
suspsct.

In all thammardnoonﬁmmyaeuomtorwhamggmthaﬁﬂ coples of my
pictures through the editor of the local afternoon paper because tha loeal RA was not
in town and that I expected their retum through the editor, who was conaldering using
them first., These docum:ints also say were thore are other relevant FBI filen relating
to these prints and even where t e missing prints were at the time the records were made,

As I've told the FBI, without reaponse, there shoyld be other FBI records that are
relevant extending from around hero through “innespelis to San *rancisco. :

What the IJ lawyers do not know, probably becausc they credit all the FBEI mythologies,
is that these criginal pictures ropresent a major disinformation opsration and thst for
sone years I've sade some effort to deter their misune,

Although the Dallas rocord of an investigation avoided the most important single
person to have been questioned, the then chief erluinsl deputy sheriff, they report what
4 know to be true, thatthooﬂy.mlmctmsmnfmenofwhomnmnmmmrd
appesrs to have been made st the time of the JFK assaseination, The Fil also managed not
to get and forward all the deteils,

When “arrison was about to go ape over these plctures just after the 1968 election
and I lenrned about it I drow upon two friends in Dallas, one a former FBI agent and th:
other a public official. The former FII agent made his own investigation for me, basod on
a pleture that showed only two of ihe men, and the public official had a police investi-
gator make an investégation baced upon the couplete set, Neither dmew I had asked the other.
Both investigations dovetailed., I also made inquiries of the mansging editor of the paper
whose photographer took the original picturen.

4s I believe I say in %&h,umm is little doubt that the mketoh forwarded by
the Legat, Maxico City, was based upon one of these pictures, not a view of & man,
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1 Lelieve that on the one hand this is sufficloently suspicious for the FEI to wani
o core clean over it and on the other hand to motivate it not to, depending on ita
attitude today. But ¢here is no doubt that this is an Item of my 1969 requests and that
as of today there hasa not been complisnce with that Item of the request-even after I took
the time to write Schaffer about it and even after Lynne spoke to the FAI twice and told
Judge Ywreen it would be taken care of expeditiously.

The first of these attached records, of 4/29/68, has stamped on it,"DO HOT DESTROY-
PENDING LITIGATION." So it would seem that the Seltimore F.O. knew about the rocord and
the need to preserve 1t prior to this request from HY — and still did not provide it

The conclgding paragraph recorziends the making of prints so the originals can be
returned. Then there is a note that as best I can read it says "copies made 4/30/68
& orig rtd to [ichtinger." Ronald iichiinger is the name of the local R, the nape I
gave the FEI early on in this.

Or, Lichtinger had the originala ané they were not retu ned to me. Hor has any one
of tho copies been located or offered.

The dictating initialas are those of Lichtinger,

The second of the records I quote shows that on 5/3/68 copdes were sent by registered
mail to Dallas and Femphis, from -hich there had not been cospliange~ even though the
FEL claims that 211 tho “emphie files were ment to Hi and were scarched at HQ -AFTER I
made sn issue of non-compliance with this item,

I forgot, the first of the records I quote has indication that i1t was indexed,
meaning that I shduld have received this rvcerd undsr my PA rogu st of more than two
year: ago. 1 did not.

Dallas did mot respond until 6/21/68, when it sent two coples esch to Baltimore and
Memphis, with an enclosure {o “emphig, Dallas filed coples in three of its own files,

In all cases, as is ususl, file numbers are given.

Thie ic to say that the search is known to be incowplete, that all the known records
were not provided, and that since I wrote Schaffer about this more than two and a half
months apo deapite its pretensions and representations Civil has siaply refused to do
anything to get the FBEI to comply,.

They hove not even bothered to acknowledge my letter,

ind they certainly have not claimed they cen t understand it, even though to get
these things done I write in haste. -

4%t the seme time there should be relevant records in Civil relating to other pictures
I've sought in this case, those of scene of the crime. Civil either has not searched
or has succesded in missing what should be the obvious.

Is this why I've beon foreced to get so much farthur behind in =11 my work? Does
thiés resresent Civil's interest in getting compliance and bfinging the case to an end?
Is this the way if acts after the repreosentations it has made to the judge? This is
good faith? Its dilig noe?

If betealfe io concormed shout the waste of pgovernment money, why haa he not read
and dono somzthing about this specific ¢ gave Schaffer so long ago?

1 told Civil T had told the FEI where to obtain these records. I did it in writing,

I suggested, returning again to Hetcalfe's concern over government money, that Civil

have a paradogal go over all my letters to the FBI, I await a rosponse after three months.
Eut I have not received a single plece of paper as a result of my susgestion ani taking
that time to suve the governmment's money,

If a paralegal has not gone over what I wrote the FBI, why haa not fetealfe done this
as a meaninzfull meeting of hie responsibilitics if not as a manifestation of his concern
gver how government money is vasted?

There are many such ceses. I have plcked this one only becausc it was stacked up on
wy degk, becsuse I tecld Civil more than it neaded to know, and because it is so simple
an illustration of so much - including where Civil is comin: from and where it appears
to want to go. "
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Thare 1e another usefulness in this specific. It has slse been aworm to falsely.
Wisemsn pwors to having made a search of FEIIL files for the picjures and swore that
thers were nodther pictures nor records of pictures. Here we have the proof of the
{falee sweerdng \to what I believe is materinl), of the permisting in the fulse swearing
efter I proved it to be false, of never having relieved it in the ceurt record, end of
gll the rovertment's lawyers perpetuating it by secing to it that there atill is not
conplianee so long after I dou what they asked of me and glve them proofs as well as
leads for searahing.

Gf courne T an offended over all of this and over Hotealfe's interference with the
pgrecrent jmposed upon me, especially when he fails to seoe to complisnce when he could
have used the time of his interference in pecing to compliance from the records I did
pmvl!lﬂ.

vith thi» kid of record = and it is trus of much besides this one illustration =~
of course I ask myself when and how it will ever end.

To me the record is one of the lawyers protecting the FBI's deliberate lawlessness
whils protending otherwise to the judge end succerding in transferring the burden of
proof onto we,

Hore than = year sgo 1 told the judge that frowm wy experience there would be no
end to the non-complisnoe unless there was some punisheent for those who have offended,
I believa this 4llustration is one of ofienses againat the Act and of delibersteness
in it on all levels, including by all the lawyers involved., 1 bolieve it also involves
the lewyors in misleading the Judge.

So T therefore sm asking you to consider invoking the punitive provisionsn. In this
case I have givean the FBI snd the Civil lawrers much wor: than I am required to and much
morc than they nesd - and they remain silunt, all of them.

If you'd like I'1l teke time for other illustrations. They exist and¢ I can think
of souc without mearching. :

Sincerely,

. J
7

Serry there will not be time to read
and correct this before the mail is
picked up.
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